TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
Land Where Flight Began

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that on Tuesday, April 15, 2025, at 5:30 p.m., the Kill Devil Hills
Planning Board will hold its regular meeting in the Town Hall Meeting Room located at 102 Town Hall
Drive, Kill Devil Hills.

A printed packet is available for public inspection in the Office of the Town Clerk, 102 Town
Hall Drive. To schedule an inspection time, contact the Department at 252-449-5300. Packet materials
can be viewed on the Town’s website at https://www.kdhnc.com/593/Agendas-Packets-and-
Minutes. Written public comments for the Planning Board can be emailed to info@kdhnc.com.
Comments must include your name and address and are limited to three minutes for individuals, and five
minutes when speaking for a group.

AGENDA
Call to Order
Agenda Approval
Approval of the Minutes of the March 18, 2025, meeting
Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Ongoing Business
New Business

1. Site Plan Review — 504 W Lake Drive, Building 3, Unit W (Warehouse Complex) — Proposed
Mezzanine Office Space Addition in the Light Industrial 1 Zone
2. Proposed Zoning Amendment — 153.121 Residential Low Setbacks & 153.161 Residential High

Setbacks — Amend double frontage setbacks for lots 5000 SF or less
Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Board Member Comment
Adjournment

Posted this 11™ day of April 2025.

Jennifer Stecher
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

Copies to: Mayor and Board of Commissioners, Planning Board members in their packet
materials; Town Manager; Town bulletin boards; Town Sunshine List, including all local
news media; Electronic Distribution List; Town website and social media; file

Post Office Box 1719 * 102 Town Hall, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948 * 252-449-5300 « www.kdhnc.com



Minutes of the Tuesday, March 18, 2025, meeting of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board held
at 5:30 p.m. in the Town Hall Meeting Room, 102 Town Hall Drive, Kill Devil Hills, North
Carolina.

Members Present: Chairperson Howard Buchanan, Jenniffer Albanese, Becky Breiholz, Sandie
Markland, and Ron Seidman, II, and Phillip Wayland

Members Absent:  Billy Dorn

Others Present: Cameron Ray, Assistant Planning Director; Michelle Nichols, Permit
Services Administrator; and Jennifer R. Stecher, Deputy Town Clerk

Call to Order

At 5:30 p.m., Chairperson Howard Buchanan called the Tuesday, March 18, 2025, meeting
of the Kill Devil Hills Planning Board to order and welcomed everyone present.

Agenda Approval

Sandie Markland moved to approve the meeting agenda for this meeting, as presented.
Becky Breiholz seconded the motion, which was approved by a unanimous, 5-0, vote.

Approval of the Minutes of the November 12, 2024 meeting

Ron Seidman moved to approve the November 12, 2024, meeting minutes, as presented.
Ms. Markland seconded the motion, which was approved by a unanimous, 5-0, vote.

Public Comment

Ongoing Business

New Business

1. Elect of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson

Jennifer Stecher, Clerk to the Planning Board, opened the floor to nominations for
Chairperson. Ms. Breiholz nominated Mr. Buchanan as Chairperson for a term to expire in January
2026. Jenniffer Albanese seconded the nomination. There being no other nominations, they were
closed, and Mr. Buchanan was elected Chairperson by a vote of 5-0.

Ms. Stecher opened the floor to nominations for Vice Chairperson for a term to expire in
January 2026. Ms. Breiholz nominated Mr. Seidman as Vice Chairperson and Ms. Markland
seconded the nomination. There being no other nominations, they were closed, and Mr. Seidman
was elected Vice Chairperson by a vote of 5-0.

DRAFT Minutes

March 18, 2024

Planning Board
Page 1 of 2



2 Proposed Zoning Amendment — §153.101 Ocean Impact Residential Zone Setbacks —
Add Setback Requirements for Residential Lot(s) not Abutting Atlantic Ocean or
NC12

The proposed zoning amendment to Town Code section 153.101 Ocean Impact Residential
Zone — Setbacks to add setback requirements for residential lots not abutting the Atlantic Ocean.
Currently, setback requirements for development in the Ocean Impact Residential Zone (OIR) are
based off of the lots abutting the Atlantic Ocean and NC12. The setbacks on these lots are
graduated based off lot width at the road and CAMA setback in the rear, which is not applicable to
lots that are not abutting the Atlantic Ocean or NC12.

As proposed, the applicable setbacks for residential development on these lots will follow
the High-Density Residential (RH) Zoning district, which are graduated setbacks based off of lot
size. This is consistent with how setbacks are determined on similar residential lots in other zoning
districts. Within the OIR zone, there are several lots within originally platted subdivisions and
cottage courts that will fall under the proposed amendment and provide appropriate applicable
setbacks.

Staff recommended forwarding the proposed zoning amendment, as presented, with
attached consistency statement to the Board of Commissioners with a favorable recommendation.

Jenniffer Albanese moved to forward the Proposed Zoning Amendment — §153.101 Ocean
Impact Residential Zone Setbacks — Add Setback Requirements for Residential Lot(s) not
Abutting Atlantic Ocean or NC12 as presented, with consistency statement, to the Board of
Commissioners with a favorable recommendation. Ms. Breiholz seconded the motion, which
passed with a unanimous, 5-0, vote.

Public Comment
Response to Public Comment
Board Member Comment
Adjournment
There being no further business before the Planning Board at this time, Ms. Markland

moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Seidman seconded the motion, which was approved by a
unanimous, 4-0, vote. It was 5:38 p.m.

Submitted by:

Jennifer R. Stecher
Administrative Assistant/Deputy Town Clerk

DRAFT Minutes
March 18, 2024
Planning Board

Page 2 of 2



Director of
Planning and Inspections

MEREDITH GUNS

Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections

CAMERON RAY
Building Inspector Senior Planner
MARTY SHAW RYAN LANG
CHARLES THUMAN
Permit Services Administrator
Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS MICHELLE NICHOLS
TORDAN BLYTHE NORTH CAROLINA
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
April 15, 2025
Memorandum
To: Planning Board
From: Ryan Lang, Senior Planner Vi
Subject: SITE PLAN REVIEW —504 W Lake Drive, Building 3, Unit W (Warehouse Complex),

Proposed Mezzanine Office Space Addition in the Light Industrial 1 Zone

Enclosed is a site plan review submittal by Beach Realty and Construction for a proposed interior
mezzanine addition at 504 W Lake Drive, Building 3, Unit W in the Light Industrial 1 Zone. The proposed
plan calls for construction of a 995 square foot 2" floor office space addition. No changes are proposed
to the existing site. The Storage Warehouse (S) is a permitted use in the Light Industrial 1 Zone 153.226.
Attached you will find the commerical site plan application, building plan, revised site plan, and Dare
County Environmental Health Department Approval.

The applicant has addressed all of staff’s technical review comments. Staff recommends that the
Planning Board forward the plan to the Board of Commissioners with a favorable recommendation.

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




Town of Kill Devil Hills Planning and Inspections &7
Commercial Site Plan Review Application”

Applicant

Property Owner

Name: Af\qu_,\rja.‘k{(/gtctﬁh?é&“'q Vomm[mcfmf\’ameﬂfg“lg gfg.'mgm tAacd
Address: 4’82{0 \A Qr(é{‘,\ g\,M Address: %?)?JQ - Croctan (‘(vJL(‘ tﬁ;(’(’qi \'\AWVJ\)LZT’\“?

lélHn Hawle W\ 27449

Phone: 2—(0' 3%15-

Fax:

Phone; _ 28\ 35 3

Fax:

cell: 267 -LY4]0

Cell: 202 77 o4 - MateSueeley
Property Location

Address: Ho W Lale DT it w

Subdivision: L.OZK

Zoning District: Ccommercial Bil-l

Total Lot Size: Sq. Ft.

Contractor

Lot, Block:
Pinff: 9?)% NEGRE4ITVO
%) Oomwr
Disturbed Area: Sq. Ft.

License Number: 2320\

Company Namewh%@&udm\kmboﬁari

Name:

Phone: 21\ + 33\ <

Address: %‘%’up X\ Ooglen \“N\.{

CellZ202. -1 1Sy~ N\4H-‘:jmcq\¢s4‘

Wiy awie e 29549

Fax:

Town Privilege License Number:

Construction Information

Type of Construction:

DAsscmbly CJBusiness [JEducational DFactory/Industrial DHigh Hazard
Omstitutional OMercantile  [lResidential DSLorage DUlility/Misc.
[INew Construction Ol Addition DRepair/Replace Eremodel DOother:

Square Footage Proposed:

Interior Space: Sq. Ft. Covered Deck(s): Sa. Ft. Storage: Sq. Ft.

Garage: Sq. Ft. # of Bedrooms: # of Open Deck(s):_
Proposed Squarc Footage: _%f + Existing Square Footagc:)bOOD = 1L%2S Total Sq. Ft.

+ % Pervious Coverage: Total % Coverage

Proposed.________ Total: Z

Septic Tank Permit #: Construction Type: \dgcpl —QN.\,'
Estimated Construction Cost (including labor and matcrx'als)q& 24,81

% Impervious Coverage: _

# of Parking Spaces: Existing:

Flood Information
Flood Zone: [ VE [ AE [ X

Proposed First Floor Elevation:

Base Flood Elevation:

Sq. Ft Below Base Flood Elevation:

*This form is designed as a guide for Commerc ial Site Plan Review.
Additional plans and information will be requiz -ed prior (o building permits.



Project Description

Contdrack Me2zanine ypper (cuel obdrie space
> ﬁ@ﬁ}&&i&ﬁaﬁw%mi%\bmg@gvkmmwg‘%_m- _

Required Site Plan Information Checklist:

Permit Application (Completed)
Site Plan Including the following
o  Submiltal Requirements:

O Vicinity Map

O 15 Copies of Site Plan & Building Plan Elevations — Front, Side, and Rear

O Tentative Health Department Approval

O Site Plan Development Review Fee Paid in Full

o Existing Conditions:

Boundary of Entire Lot
Width and Location of Existing Right of Ways
Nature, Purpose, Locations, and Size of Existing Easements
Iron Pins and Concrete Monuments
Scale (17 = 50” Minimum)
North Arrow
Streets Including Width of Pavement
All Underground Utilities, Gas/Propane Below or Above Grade
Dare Co. Register of Deeds Map Book/Subdivision Ref.
Street Address
Present Recorded Owner, Developer, Engineer contacts
Adjacent Property Owners, Adj. Use & Zone
Corp. of Engineers Report / Wetland Study
NFIP Flood Zone (ref: Elevation Datum (NAVD 1988))
Minimum, Lot Size indicated
o Proposed Improvements:
Zoning Use Compliance/Setbacks labeled
Landscaping Plan / Buffers / Screening (per section 153.073)
Lighting Plan - photometric showing point output (section 153.074)
Sedimentation & Erosion Control Plan including details
Disturbed Areas delineated & areas calculated
Location of Sidewalks on the Croatan Highway and Curbs
Location of Sewer Facilities and Drain field
Proposed Building Type, # of Floors and dimensions, floor area ratio, Height
Existing and Finished Grades of Entire Site
Storm Water Management Plan including calculations
Total Units and Density per Acre (Multi-Family) or floor area ratio (in OIR)
Lot Size and Lot Coverage Calculation
Utility Plan indicating location & sizes of proposed improvements
Water Service Sizing Checklist
Layout, Size and Number of Parking Spaces including handicap w/ setbacks
(Each Space Numbered)
Fire Lane and Driveways
Loading Zone (Commercial Sites)
Mail Delivery Cluster Sites (Multi-Family)

doouooaoaoaooaoaaooaag

Uuad Oo0gdoooaooaooaoaoaa



Proposed First Floor Elevation

Dumpster Pad Location

Proposed Sign Location

Sight triangle shown

Commercial Building Plans showing architectural compliance
Plans to N.C.D.O.T. ( il required)

NC Engineer/Land Surveyor Seal on Site Plan

Qaaoaaaag

#¥* The items listed in the Site Plan portion of the above checklist represent information that must be
indicated on any site plan submitted for review by the Kill Devil Hills Planning Department, Planning
Board, and Board of Commissioners. All of the above required documents shall be submitted on or
before the 3rd Tuesday of each month. Upon completion of review, the Planning Board shall transmit
its recommendations to the Board of Commissioners. The Board of Commissioners shall review site
plans on the second Monday of each month.

Signature of Applim%\} (Date) 5’(g/25

\

01-20-12



County of Dare
PO Box 669
Vianteo NC 27954

Parcel: 004891012

Ownher Name:
Owner Address:

Location:
Subdivision:

1. lIssued by

DARE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
Authorization for Wastewater System Construction

PIN: 988316936417

$13-30035

Phone: {252) 475-5080

Permit: S13-30035

WES I1 LLC Permit Date: 01/13/2025
4826 N CROATAN HWY

KITTY HAWK, NC 27949

504 W LAKE DR V = KILL DEVIL HILLS

LAKE DR IND PARK BLDGS LOT: UNIT V BLK: SEC:

i

JDC

A
2, Any alteration in soil cy@s {(including location of structures and appurtenances) or modification in use, design

wastewater flow or wastewater characteristics as specified in the associated improvement permit and application,
may subject this authorization and associated permit{s) to revocation.

3. Comments:

EXISTING SYSTEM APPROVAL. PERMIT TO ADD NEW OFFICE SPACE AND CONFERENCE ROOM, *NEW
LAUNDRY ROOM IS CONDITIONAL- CAN ONLY BE USED SPORADICALLY. OCCASSIONAL USE FOR LINENS.
CANNOT BE USED DAILY FOR BULK WASHING. OTHER PERMITS REQUIRED BY KILL DEVIL HILLS,

This CA is valid as long as the IP remains valid (SL 2014-120).
Disclaimer: This permit does not relieve you of the responsibility to obtain any other necessary Federal, State or Local

permit(s).

Owner Certification

- ’/m/ —
,,,,, — ) /,,5_25

Applicant or Pyater Signature Date
Applicant: ANGIE WALKER

Application Reference#f 17418



[ELEVATIONS TAKEN FROM SURVEY BY
ACCUMARK SURVEYS ENTITLED LAKE
DRIVE INDUSTRIAL PARK CONDOMMNIUM™
WITH LATEST REVISION DATE OF 6—23—14]

M.B, P, 167

pproved
DPH, EH Unit

SEy
.=
(SR LRW
>0
aHl
ILDo
L0
a0

L e S o
m«d R e

Tatal Number

(per kot)

i Tatal Minimym

Number of .
Accessible

. Parking Spaces

(60" & 07 pisle)

Van Acceasible
Parking Spaces
with min. 967
wide accass
alsle

Minimum Number of Accessible Parking Spaces
ADA Standards for Accessible Design 4.1.2(5)

Columna -




PRIOR TO EXCAVATION
"CALL
CAROLINA ONE CALL
1-800—632—4949

VICINITY MAP
ROTE wrs 12 & 13
NO OUTSIDE STORAGE .
LEGEND: NO COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL ACTIVITIES/USE T RL ZON
EXISTING CONCRETE MONUMENT .

o
X EXISTING IRON PIPE
A  EXISTING PK. NAL e
e  EXISTING TACK IN PINE , L
¥ EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT o

— —— STORMWATER DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

1499 SPOT GRADE
swsseson BUFFER FENCE
) HW EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT
P  OVERHEAD DOOR -~
p  DOOR \\\\
[ ExisTING TURFSTONE
& or & HANDICAPPED PARKING SPACE

HANDICAPPED SPACE ACCESS




L0k =81/ WOk = /L
BT S (O PuaBET Aeres eI
H O o [oun_emsieon ]
< Coar—wwa] 30NVLSIa TEAVHL @
[Come mama] ] ITBAVL mmmemmee 3?%«“
i ) ) GooLmavD) U SN ATEaioN
v Sviuooa
SHVMOHVH DINVd OUINOVNOMLOTTE
N3dO-TOH ¥3IS010
wmwSzi N mﬁ% SNON
NLLYY 3414 H00a ¥ 'YHHA ‘140 ‘050 1130 enedaq ‘woRatpeLm(
Lon a =N STVAOUAV TVIDAdS
“sToIsIATY
.E_B QY07 LNVANI00 GRLVINOTVD =TT
= 48 16vE ; )
BEIOIS GAHON N 7905 2AqeL
N HLQIM 1D ¥VI0 590K 1QIL
™ 1 i 4
“L0g G0P29 JO FUORIPuSo Jopum a[quay|dds war payan
) = OUM X[ST0- &4] 001 =J1 oFradTaloag jo jmang >
w = um oand o Py wmaTET = 1P
(wa) - () opwy>
A @™ - mewpeglopmgmes’q
w— N
45 8E0L
‘SBEIo]S aInoes 5 -
SDES Sbous 4S 00621 ddad 4S 000'0% vazy Bupime.
sl [ I I I - Fy E
b » GAGIAGNA | GAGIAGHA |G GNINCAY | GEGIAGEA | GEMINOEY
b PR v| sunn SINA SuND SLND | SUNQ |CZTRLINTINA MO | ¢ESVERDND
b= Ok STLLIDVAYD ONTHVAE TIOS gaAL VEAL XdoLsumdvauv|  aDvinous A
eu|uezze) TIEVAMOTIV HOd YEHY o
sxa_xso il O ram [ oxwnbuerg - (011 NOLLDES) SLINN ONITIIAG 181 () o @
Rt N[ =[] ipazogauE mmanndmo)) TR TSIV =
ot spanuda [ oo T woruapba (] pogydans [ saampssasg ey [w s LR -
==1il wmnpaag pavaasy [ ounig oy [ (202) wam ag gowa Jo o0y asnba oqy [
g a a (0£01) 3mopapm 2dsor owfan jo wopwo] [ - 0, .
sy o prods/m et (7] T S [ s33a2p uado-proq my poddba wioop Jo wapezo] ]
(50 Yooq3) WaRAKH [RmIIATN e n n a .
wapowH [ auptumsaig (] wLppi ] mamosm wsr = (ordod ook o
a0 a0 [:{m] 20 a0 vO e.mug-iusiu-.a (o1'1'0101) s2wmpaey opoud ipm ioop o wopwoe] [ o
% s Ay 5 ‘opuads Aouednaoo jo sasodimd o) (£305) o9 perendog-aoN; 3]
i DO o] a0 mg g 10 5091 o) oy oendinrg il v O — opdoong T wopumds  wA[R] oN[] Komdnra v
P “3A0( JopBly| ‘Ul J00L| 10Lv| g uiea(] axmstag BUMof]o) o apAcid ® Tepeds
G pusday| 100v] ag o0 =0 vO (500) ® (mop=ag 390 7T p 2eD) s ol
BUEN j06US JequinN ol 300p 163 43w 305 P IO [R] musppup
1004S -5V) o o proTpmA = i
- 2 /) e poods pUIA ofsTE. . ()T ©9001 ¥ 1'T9001) woumsp jeasn o grod vounwed ] [] smosumaam pus A
xapu| Bu L g *
pu| Bupmeiq » proy wons pumany Es”ﬂ..ﬂﬂusu_ua:ﬁ W stemp o (] o wio) Jr—
Lo} Xt (crroat s Cominng (2] audE]  setzsQ emapon 15 5] st
2 I pr— a i exD ea 0 RupE
N\ L ooy proTaArT i o [m] ST
I ] ) suogol | our sppe sO +0 O 0 10 weeeded g «0
— o . lese s O 0 10 wpeozivit w0 m0 g
— W mR aspege 419985 M KpeS AT wansu [ v yi (] smqwod ex (Jomsdwaaz (] swsond 11 [ smoprsy
PpejEopu| SV BN elnpayds juednooo savoNoisaa SINTWTHINOT NYTA ALTAVS TATT AcTza [] s d m _auEE
NOISAA TVRIONWIS -
=0 oNRX ORI PPOUOR UG i) mazjmg
20Z ‘11 Joquisoog @ieq Boeay gy eopsss v w80 KR peompe L90r0 [ ——mmO =AQd N ks woaq Ao svO O evO evd v Kguomy
wansds 2 00pmo parepda 55010 [ spomon qug w20 oNR umy ang. “aopmID Kendnso L
od § g sigenauy 21540 59010 [ b gt ogy Bi®  oNO s e VAUV TTAVROTTY
@ X|puoddy PpLL om0 Syl mSiq poourgu ¥90v0 [ wopueuJo IMIAY. =g o0 mAT. 7 - -
ON 'SIIIH 11AeQ I ﬁ.ﬂnmt._!__ﬁ:ggm P —————— 35 0000} 3500091 ; ™0,
un-ig e 5 oumopag wAndbE DYAH WSPWE 20N T90Y0 jqwasre Jo uopdisonq _ - o L
M3IUN “IQ OXFT M YOS 1TOHTOOT (F6 VAV o0} pesmber m RO Ve S0 B sas) 35 00001 5 0008r oozt |
[ETARe TGy s m—" somnn == 35550 F5568 SoeR
@ S - g o Sudoens 0014 puz
LE0¥YZ 0N 30f01g ‘pamo[T ‘ta poi2ods ST Jops (WY “Aqmee 1010 0TVA-T) Aon Topacpems, 30011 piE
940 pue Lung igumsea o sonduaRq g oS o014
osnoyauepm Ajjeoy yomeg  309ford aimpay s2d SAemam oy VIOLERs [owmax  [Gabsomisna | Woo™
N Eﬁuh_nﬁlhﬂﬁ onmndes T A1 UG SqEL BV FIPIE 803D
¢?m Co P “muswaimbar pus rampasad [vopippe 105 togopsAl
5 amaxy uj sdare jo Hqung. _oogumdes Jopy0y pasyabay. y20ds
‘amy o pasmbas oy — e osdicy s oo st w0 N[E® suopoedruy pepeds
(oK amyxy Gova) supNaS JoPTIT o ﬁ._...u =a0 NE b.a!mv.uﬂ_nmjhm - !”m..uw_u unm_.sne.ﬁﬂﬂuu
sowmaiggiag [ aapdposarg [ 106 AVASY L] 0 oot Beuoding wmr) anvand  wovend o ovand mna [ oN[X] soppupds
someaopg [ aapdpoearg [ 1opop ARzaug 0 0 Agquoery BopO Jos aAl] am &) en] et (Ayddn o [ xo0)
“asanqdmo jo poman. N 5 peanle sy vald ag v O vuJ vi0 2dAL popame)
INTWAIND ANY WALLSAS TYORLLOATI o o o EE———— i L
AUVINNS TYDRLLOATE o o ey ) oot T pedeig | suasm) (57091 91991) KHODALYD HSRL
seapa dribe ol e . SR () TELVAONTM
SRFIEADS PR O ITL 0 0 Punnodim By TSE (£ D) (AINYANDO0 INTHHND T (=) AELDNMISNOD
uoreat e pemezano ] Kinderes o7 (kgusees 7o) sTep sopesr e m s somegy [y sméno [
5 oS o FR— T o [ et e
o & ' oY g ] O osndemeid E *2000 ONITING ONLLSTXTIN 9107
=qog o Ty
g o koo sz = swoponamoy porra [ 42300 /1ot (]
houspoyy> Fuoos TN ‘wops|dwo) op=e) awrL vt [ vonppy (] Sapimg #oN (] 200D DNIGTING DN $10T
houappys Jupwag. 9 17 30 o} ™ T
3 jo vopduoep. Aiquases jo vopdpong. =
2 K (Aiquasve yovo) Aiqassy Bumsagooyy e
k&oﬂi wajads BauoNpa0) IS [T S TYWNIHL o .
T
> g s s 2 = E
& o aupdpoeaig [] somvaiogng (] Tos EVAIISY Tagam,
o pro[Baraq BepIN anndpomasg ] ] apon g i o =
Ky sapa i W Y
gm0y
ey — e
S vsO v Ve[ w0z meaD. um Fnnog I
:qmq Asp s — I | o] eoowo g Temgar
sopIpa0> wisep Jopzaar Y R | “Sorpig sz o o e S [——vwa [vanonarmi son] @wvN VoL WENDISIA
qInq Asp uma N g = g g VIVA UooT03 UG IOVINOD
:qmq sp napm i » ‘s1NI00 ATONassy (NoLNa | [=7)
su07 sy commmogad - rod pay iy e e v popiAD v | @ @ | wmms [T DRV peaes m —— W R m e vy
LNTWIINDE ANY SWLSAS TDIAUIS ‘SWLLSAS TYIINVHOTH & e Gl et s xos Jod @ | EaAOH ol Nouvivas AW TRERVESE | #o%00d
wams | moswa | emviso ovv s T
o mem— AXVWANS TYDINVEDTN RAVKINOS ADUAN SLNDATMINOTY NOLLIALONS THIL pessllibs
VUSIWISTS  LZOWZSTd N "0 0T *M 05 IRy
656LZ FUIOI) YUON ‘PIaH 3BON =) G
80 HI4POOM HOM 811
N Pl 2.0 { oqe sumd Fuping o3 w0 Twp Saymofo o sompasdant)
5 & 3 3 1 1 i D ¥ ¥ (SISNOHNMOL ANY SONITTIMA ATONVA-T ANY [ LIZOXD
uals mv‘ +Uo0o I ed SLOArOUd TYIDYITAWOD TTV HOd AAYIINS A0 ONIATINE
 XIANTY 8107




W0k =2Z/L .
©PIS HY - uojeAS[3 18lI0L. ®

XYW

ar

)

10110 AuB Jo] G[suodsa o 10U IS J0uD(90P OUL

£

Bn
e

P
.
NN
3 3

Ty

PojEOlpUISY  io[wos
$Z0Z ‘}} Joqueseq e
sur|d Buiquinid "WeYdS B

“SAB|3 Jolaju] ‘urld ool PML

ON 'SIlIH [1A0Q 11
MIUN 4G ONFT M YOS UOREOT
LEOYZ ‘oNIWfo1g

03[0 pus
osnoyaiep Ajiuoy yovog  399f0id

1075 ONISNadsia

WOk =200 @
JUGI3 HY - UORBAB[T 18]I0L
3 3sva A — i}
H 3000 2lghl 2
g A8 Q3MINDIY | HFEIEE ]
i svs3did HEHEE
& Svinow It
i 21| §%3|%
sy [ &l @
T
Al e
HISN3dSIO
=P
{

|

e —

W0nb =u2/L @
eeg Jes

ONOAZE IVHQHVND.

k=81
Torees BUpING ©

ua)sey+uooyed

s
L~ onusoa 1suvov 135

TG HOH OV (D ——|

suio
[ onusba tenvov 13
HSING "IN WD 21 M
°30.0) © 50nl8 1T

£-uLL
@'doT

e 4 —

HSING LN T 21 M.
SUSI0r NI 92

WOn) =811
UB|g J00[J SUIUBZZON ®

(amv 201
ey
)

r
m\ =
301440 o
aned | &

e

R

e

W0nb =871 @
ue|d Joold 1sild

SNOULYATE LTVOL
¥3d SINOFINOVY
VE 9VeiD Lvadn

\/.4 b.; s..vﬁ b..vv_ s

vaHone (D)

aBeiois




‘ v [ _

ok & _Tvos | 9V} TNYNETH QYD r o r L 1428 ooz (mnoo sTuve) T 4408 oogt (mnoo ATivo) Fsnorga 2

IS | a vL8Y91 a T - proa (avumos no) Bt AR (sroumos 30K Fonorcamm )
w2 = oo ) plniakecn, 1. %

‘ONJFEHS| AN | REANN ONIMYHG azas

g o Iy x

1 o i o i oo A

SEONVIETIOL ONIAVHI TTRYOTAY YN et ey iy R
arout HETE— ——oaEB A i (owIE] Eroce ¥

PLEYOT A8 B oot B o, 115 AR B 8

MATANN IR08E e T it ALY R “LI05 SYEE (Sine ot ALD ok

708 i (o v Ao TR0 708 00TT (Sl ot AL} 0O 5

Lrs T T——— (G ot AL T 170% E00TE o Alinf Tmacem ¥

e - o (ad) B yos vt ) Enacam 7

AT T e i M Sodm  h

| T b o BB wieTia o ow) Eom 5

S ea— i fodl g 2

i Worma oo w10 BEE T e o ShsaeR  §

U VBRI BE UREE oo VIS mhon Sada H
= = TR T R e

WIS HIINIONT

‘U0 YHON-KIUn0D) AIG-S{IIH [1A3Q IDN-drysumoL, dnutpy
Joewdo[aAd(l I VT €8 % EL ‘L L9 'S9 'E9 MOT R I9M
VOATPAnS SAAUD-ARUSD € L, A WO €1 P L FOT

Jsuo) % b—.murmo_wwﬁam - D UOISIAYY \% 21

"LIOS 650'EL = GIMOTIV 39VAEA0D
L0 198'LIZ VANY S L

NOIVINO VO FOVE3A00 ONILSIKT

UOTBIOOSSY
lopuoD "1 937 29 D17 ‘sesudroiug H

RO NV1d LIS TIAESY

TeuDupseuuSeeROUGNSH APW—"

wze-i9z (£2) Xl c5ze-19z (252 Fous)
66T VNITOUYD HINON MMVH ALLDX

— 99¥ XO& '0'd

NVId 3LIS
0S = .1 3IVIS

V—=1 M3IA NV1d

-
ot oo § o 0 Y0 L e oremsoss 4 C o o
SZ/\c/5] musuwos WO 10 UAoL Jed %0 53155 Bupiod pespe] ———
ST/v/< 00 % Aioed (Posg Aq percn>no eq o) M ¥ A | e et A e L
+Z/81/)| EUBWICY HOM JO UMOL Jod §0 pasjasy| Vo
£2/51/2)] 5aURENG parodoid Joj BUPHDA/UDID Bj[e PoRjABY| o ) 0 R/L{ o WO 2 B/L e T 0001 @ 106
v T T s o tor
el ] T T T Tor @ 1o
SUOISTASY| T T T oc @ (07
T T o - st
v T vt = 10
| T T v o0 o
T T T wae
T T 3 e
T T T wat
¥ ey
TS | oS (GO BD
vt smonds burpey 10 o~ Buryeg o
oty | el | e |
(5)Z;1'y ubjseq siqreesddy so) spaopucis YOV
S Buppm 3]qs590Y JO JAQUINN WWUIA

SS300v 3ovess adavolanvH BEER

30VdS ONNYd @IddYOIONYH R 40 /M
anosaunL oNused [ ]
\\\ w0a d =
¥00Q QVIHEA0 @
LNVHGAH 3414 ONUSIXE uﬂ

K,
5
2
70 12 o o s s 3
olRE B e 3
pEetrd
pas———
R e h e
e ©
(s 00 4 12 1 G e e ¢
BT e
i
SITRVITEROT DRUSTE
oot 2y ) =13 51t o 3 ixme 2 ¥
DRSS LA WET NS U Y soam + -
fedindrorer i
AT
-
me RS ma w
-+ SO -
woioes suma
s G pomes s e 0 o o e e
TR IR SRS SR SNSRI «
EAANE SOV ROW WEIRGY KUK 6¥6#—2£9-008—1
4 vana o o cxvon o 3ok ST SFUBTTRS
“P1=CE-0 L0 M WO IS SO 18 TR TIVO 3NO VYNITOYYD
reows wor e BT USRI s e
»»»»»» 8 9 9 00 ¥ 15 G S S AGD Y TEMW-0 J0TW-1 m
i B A A e L S
T ST SR G T
SIIOR WEIRET URY SIORGEEE
‘S3LON




Director of
Planning and Inspections

MEREDITH GUNS

Assistant Director of
Planning and Inspections

CAMERON RAY
Building Inspector Senior Planner
MARTY SHAW RYAN LANG
CHARLES THUMAN
Permit Services Administrator
Code Enforcement Officer THE TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS MICHELLE NICHOLS
JORDAN BLETHE NORTH CAROLINA
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
April 15, 2025
Memorandum
To: Planning Board
From: Meredith Guns, Planning Director/%%‘p
Subject: Proposed Zoning Amendment — 153.121 Residential Low Setbacks & 153.161

Residential High Setbacks — Amend double frontage setbacks for lots 5000 SF or less

Attached to this memorandum is a proposed amendment to double frontage setbacks for lots 5,000 SF
or less in the Residential Low and Residential High Zoning Districts. Currently, the setbacks for double
frontage lots 5,000 SF or less set the rear yard setback to be 20% of the depth of the lot. This has
recently caused some confusion as to which road frontage is determined as the front and the rear.
Larger double frontage lots simply are required to apply the front yard setback on both road fronts. The
proposed amendment will modify the setback to be the front yard setback on both road frontage '
consistent with all other double frontage lots.

Additionally, there is a proposed amendment to 153.121 Residential Low Setbacks to specifically exclude
those properties that abut Harding Street and Scott Street from the double frontage requirements. Staff
is recommending this change because Scott Street and Harding Street are 30-foot wide right-of-ways
that are designated not to be improved with streets. In accordance with the adopted unimproved right-
of-way assessment map, Scott Street and Harding Street are designated as future greenways, drainage
or recreation. These streets are unique in Town and the double frontage requirements are not
necessary on these streets.

Staff request the Planning Board forward the attached amendments to Chapter 153.121(D) Residential
Low and Chapter 153.161(D) Residential High Setbacks to modify setbacks for double frontage lots 5,000
SF or less and to exclude lots abutting Harding Street and Scott Street from double frontage
requirements and consistency statement to the Board of Commissioners with a favorable
recommendation

102 Town Hall Drive * PO Box 1719 * Kill Devil Hills, NC 27948 * (252) 449-5318 * Fax (252) 441-4102




Ordinance Number

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE
KILL DEVIL HILLS CODE OF ORDINANCES,
CHAPTER 153, ZONING

BE IT ORDAINED by the Kill Devil Hills Board of Commissioners that Chapter 153, Zoning
of the Kill Devil Hills Town Code of Ordinances, shall be amended by adding the underlined
language and deleting the following strieken language to the sections identified below, as
follows:
LOW DENSITY RESIDENTIAL ZONES (RL)
§ 153.121 SETBACKS.
(A) Side yard.

(1) The minimum side yard setback requirements on a lot with an area of 5,000 square feet
or less shall be six feet from each side.

(2) The minimum side yard setback requirements on a lot with an area of more than 5,000
square feet but not more than 7,500 square feet shall be eight feet from each side.

(3) The minimum side yard setback requirements on a lot with an area exceeding 7,500
square feet shall be ten feet from each side.

(4) Single-family and duplex dwellings greater than 6,000 square feet of total gross floor
area shall have an additional two feet of side yard setback.

(5) Single-family and duplex dwellings greater than 6,000 square feet of total gross floor
area equipped with a fire suppression system reviewed, approved, and inspected annually by the
Fire Chief or his or her designee, shall be exempt from division (A)(4) above.

(B) Front yard.
DRAFT Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning, Low Density Residential Zone (RL) —
153.121 Setbacks and High Density Residential Zone (RH) 153.161 Setbacks:

Amend Double Frontage Setbacks for Lots 5,000 sq. or Less

Page -1-of 4



(1) The minimum front yard setback requirements on a lot with an area of 5,000 square feet
or less shall be 15 feet from the front property line.

(2) The minimum front yard setback requirements on a lot with an area of more than 5,000
square feet but not more than 7,500 square feet shall be 30 feet from the front property line.

(3) The minimum front yard setback requirements on a lot with an area exceeding 7,500
square feet shall be 30 feet from the front property line.

(C) Rear yard. The minimum rear yard setback requirements on any lot shall be 20% of the

total depth of the lot but shall not exceed 30 feet from the rear property line.

(D) Double frontage.

(1)2)—On-al-Hets-over5;000-square-feet; Tthe required front yard setback shall be provided

on both front and rear of a double frontage lot: except lots abutting Harding Street and Scott

Street.
HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL ZONE (RH)
§ 153.161 SETBACKS.
(B) Front yard.
(1) The minimum front yard setback requirements on a lot with an area of 5,000 square feet
or less shall be 15 feet from the front property line.
(2) The minimum front yard setback requirements on a lot with an area of more than 5,000

square feet but not more than 7,500 square feet shall be 30 feet from the front property line.

DRAFT Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning, Low Density Residential Zone (RL) —
153.121 Setbacks and High Density Residential Zone (RH) 153.161 Setbacks:
Amend Double Frontage Setbacks for Lots 5,000 sq. or Less

Page -2 - of 4



(3) The minimum front yard setback requirements on a lot with an area exceeding 7,500
square feet shall be 30 feet from the front property line.
(C) Rear yard. The minimum rear yard setback requirement on any lot shall be 20% of the
total depth of the lot, but shall not exceed 30 feet from the rear property line.

(D) Double frontage.

(1Y) The required front yard setback fer-al-ets-ever5;000-square-feet shall be provided

on both front and rear of a double frontage lot.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that it is the intent of the Board of Commissioners that the
provisions of this ordinance shall be made a part of the Kill Devil Hills Code of Ordinances; the
sections of this ordinance may be re-numbered or re-lettered; and the word “ordinance” may be
changed to “section,” “article,” “chapter,” or other appropriate designation to accomplish such
intention as needed.

This amendment to Chapter 153, Zoning, shall be in full force and effect from and after

the day of , 202 . Adopted and approved by the Board of Commissioners of
the Town of Kill Devil Hills at a regular meeting held on the day of ,202
by a vote of in favor and opposed.
SEAL

John Windley

Mayor
ATTEST:

James Michael O’Dell
Town Clerk

DRAFT Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning, Low Density Residential Zone (RL) —
153.121 Setbacks and High Density Residential Zone (RH) 153.161 Setbacks:
Amend Double Frontage Setbacks for Lots 5,000 sq. or Less

Page -3 -o0f4



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Casey C. Varnell
Town Attorney

DRAFT Amendment
Chapter 153, Zoning, Low Density Residential Zone (RL) —
153.121 Setbacks and High Density Residential Zone (RH) 153.161 Setbacks:
Amend Double Frontage Setbacks for Lots 5,000 sq. or Less

Page -4 -o0f 4



TOWN OF KILL DEVIL HILLS
Land Where Flight Began

Planning Board Report

N.C.G.S. 160D-604(b) Zoning Amendments. — Subsequent to initial adoption of a zoning regulation, all
proposed amendments to the zoning regulation or zoning map shall be submitted to the planning board
for review and comment. If no written report is received from the planning board within 30 days of
referral of the amendment to that board, the governing board may act on the amendment without the
planning board report. The governing board is not bound by the recommendations, if any, of the
planning board.

N.C.G.S 160D-604(d) Plan Consistency. — When conducting a review of proposed zoning text or map
amendments pursuant to this section, the planning board shall advise and comment on whether the
proposed action is consistent with any comprehensive or land-use plan that has been adopted and any
other officially adopted plan that is applicable. The planning board shall provide a written
recommendation to the governing board that addresses plan consistency and other matters as deemed
appropriate by the planning board, but a comment by the planning board that a proposed amendment is
inconsistent with the comprehensive or land-use plan shall not preclude consideration or approval of the
proposed amendment by the governing board. If a zoning map amendment qualifies as a "large-scale
rezoning" under G.S. 160D-602(b), the planning board statement describing plan consistency may
address the overall rezoning and describe how the analysis and policies in the relevant adopted plans
were considered in the recommendation made.

Planning Board Recommendations

Proposed Amendment Title:
Proposed Zoning Amendment — 153.121 Residential Low Setbacks & 153.161 Residential High
Setbacks — Amend double frontage setbacks for lots 5000 SF or less

Approval / Denial: The Planning Board finds that the Proposed Zoning Amendment is / is not
consistent with the Town’s adopted Land Use Plan.

Therefore, the Planning Board finds the proposed amendment is consistent / inconsistent with the
objectives and policies contained in the Kill Devil Hills Land Use Plan and / or other officially adopted
plans of the Town that are applicable.

This report reflects the recommendation of the Planning Board with a vote of to , at its

regularly called meeting on , 2025.

Attest: Planning Board Chairperson
Clerk to Planning Board

Post Office Box 1719 * 102 Town Hall, Kill Devil Hills, North Carolina 27948 * 252-449-5300 * www.kdhnc.com



